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Interoffice Memorandum
DATE: September 18, 2024
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings and County Commissioners
THROUGH: N/A
FROM: Joseph C. Kunkel, P.E., Director, Public Works Department
CONTACT: Humberto L. Castillero, P.E., PTOE, Manager
PHONE: (407) 836-7891
DIVISION: Traffic Engineering Division

ACTION REQUESTED:
Approval and execution of Orange County, Florida and Children’s Safety Village of Central Florida FY
2025 Grant Agreement in the amount of $40,000. All Districts. (Traffic Engineering Division)

PROJECT: N/A

PURPOSE:

The Traffic Engineering Division is partnering with the Children’s Safety Village for education,
marketing, community outreach, reports, and educational materials to support Orange County’s
Walk/Ride/Thrive Initiative.

This grant funding award of $40,000 specifically will be used to educate approximately 1,000
children, who will be trained by a certified Bicycle/Pedestrian Safety Educator from the State of
Florida. Normally, Traffic Engineering would not be able to educate such a large amount of County
residents in a year. Therefore, partnering with the Children’s Safety Village will assist us in meeting
the goal of Orange County's Walk-Ride-Thrive! Pedestrian Safety Initiative, which is to establish and
maintain a coordinated, comprehensive, and consistent response to Orange County’s pedestrian and
bicycle safety issues.

Staff recommends that the Board approve the grant agreement.

BUDGET: N/A
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APPROVED BY ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BCC Mtg. Date: October 8, 2024
































